Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 14 June 2022 9:59 AM

To: 'MTPRI'; assignments; Admin A

Cc: ‘Magnaye Ana Margie Marasigan (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd)'
Subject: RE: PRI for YN7605P — Our Insured:

SHB1238USHB1238USHB1238USHB1238USHB1238U on 28/05/2022 Our Ref:
D22001663MFSH/STRIDES/CL/TPD-1

Dear Hua Yen,

Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed that vehicle not in the workshop, repairer will arrange.

Best Regards,
Rajes | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: MTPRI [mailto:MTPRI@smrt.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, 13 June 2022 4:43 PM

To: assignments; admin-a@lkkauto.com

Cc: MTPRI; Magnaye Ana Margie Marasigan (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd)

Subject: FW: PRI for YN7605P — Our Insured: SHB1238USHB1238USHB1238USHB1238USHB1238U on 28/05/2022
Our Ref: D22001663MFSH/STRIDES/CL/TPD-1

Ref: TAX/05/22/2079

Dear Yan,

Kindly survey on “ Without Prejudice” basis.
TP: YN7605P

Insured: SHB1238U

Workshop: AUTO UNITED SG PTE LTD

Thank you.

Regards,

Hua Yen
Claim Department

Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd | 60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4 Singapore 757705
DID: 6866 2650 | Fax: 6368 7421 | Email: HuaYen.Ong@strides.com.sg

From: Joanne Tan Jo Ann <joannetan@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 13 June 2022 9:02 am

To: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>

Cc: Ong Hua Yen (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <HuaYen.Ong@strides.com.sg>; autounitedsg@gmail.com;
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Lim Gan Koon (Chris) <ChrisLim@msfirstcapital.com.sg>
Subject: PRI for YN7605P — Our Insured: SHB1238USHB1238USHB1238USHB1238USHB1238U on 28/05/2022 Our
Ref: D22001663MFSH/STRIDES/CL/TPD-1

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of SMRT. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender
and are expecting the content or attachment.

Dear Hua Yen,
For PRI.

Thank you and Regards,
Joanne Tan
Motor Claims

MS First Capital Insurance Ltd | 36 Robinson Road, City House, #16-01 Singapore 068877 | TEL: 6507 3848 Fax: 6507
3849| Company Reg. No. 195000106C

A Member of IRERENNY INSURANCE GROUP

Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"):
Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data.
Please refer to www.msfirstcapital.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement.

From: Auto United <autounitedsg@gmail.com>

Sent: Friday, June 10, 2022 6:07 PM

To: CWS Motor Claims <cwsmotorclaims@mesfirstcapital.com.sg>
Subject: YN7605P arrange PRI

Dear Sir/Madam,
Please take noted the attached file for your reference.

Thank you.

Regards,

Crystal

AUTO UNITED SGPTELTD
13 KAKI BUKIT ROAD 4 ,
#03-29 BARTLEY BIZ CENTRE
SINGAPORE 417807

Tel : 6844 1184 / 9657 2134




